Public Document Pack

E-mail:comsec@teignbridge.gov.uk
31 December 2020

STRATA - JOINT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
A meeting of the Strata - Joint Scrutiny Committee will be held on Monday, 11th
January, 2021 at 4.00 pm. This will be a virtual meeting and you can observe the
meeting via our Youtube Page.

PHIL SHEARS
Managing Director
Membership:
Councillors Atkinson (Chair), King, Twiss, Hookway, Sparkes, Clarance, Nuttall and Orme

and vacancy
Please Note: The meeting will be live streamed with the exception where there are
confidential or exempt items, which may need to be considered in the absence of the
media and public.

AGENDA
1.

Apologies for absence

2.

Minutes

(Pages 3 - 10)

To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 8 September 2020.
3.

Declarations of Interest
Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests that relate to business on the agenda.

4.

Questions from the Public Under Procedural Rules
A period of up to 15 minutes will be set aside to deal with questions to the
Committee from members of the public.
Each individual will be restricted to speaking for a total of 3 minutes.

1

Where a question does not relate to an agenda item details of questions should
be notified to the Proper Officer of the Relevant Council at least two working days
prior to the meeting.

5.

Question from Members of the Councils under Procedure
Rules
To receive questions from Members of the Councils.
Where a question does not relate to an agenda item details of questions should be
notified to the Proper Officer of the Relevant Council at least two working days prior
to the meeting.

6.

IT Directors report

(Pages 11 - 44)

7.

Finance Director's report

(Pages 45 - 50)

Part II: Items suggested for discussion with the press and public excluded
8.

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 Exclusion of Press and Public
The Committee is recommended to resolve:That, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public
be excluded from the meeting for particular item(s) on the grounds that it involves the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part I of Schedule
12A of the Act.

9.

Strata Business Plan 2020/21 and beyond

(Pages 51 130)

Date of Next Meeting
The next scheduled meeting will be held on 2 June 2021.
If you would like this information in another format, please telephone 01626 361101 or
e-mail info@teignbridge.gov.uk

2

Agenda Item 2

STRATA - JOINT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 8 SEPTEMBER 2020
Present:
Councillors Clarance, Hookway, King, Nuttall, Oliver, Sparkes, Twiss and Atkinson
Members Attendance:
Councillors Millar and Wrigley
Apologies:
Councillors Orme
Officers in Attendance:
Simon Davey, Strata Board Director
David Hodgson, Strata Service Director
Laurence Whitlock, Strata IT Director
Robin Barlow, Head of Security & Compliance
Martin Millmow, Head of Document Centres
David Sercombe, Head of Business Systems & Business Intelligence
Adrian Smith, Head of Infrastructure & Support
Peter Johns, Head of IT Solution Delivery

12.

ELECTION OF CHAIR
Based on the existing annual rotation for the position of Chair, Councillor Twiss
proposed that Councillor Atkinson representing Exeter City Council be elected
Chair for the 2020/21 Municipal Year. This was seconded by Councillor Sparks,
and
RESOLVED That Councillor Atkinson be elected Chair

13.

MINUTES
The Minutes of the meeting held on 13 January, 2020 were approved as a correct
record. The minutes would be signed at a future date when practicable.

14.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None.

15.

QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER PROCEDURAL RULES
None.

3

1

Strata - Joint Scrutiny Committee (8.9.2020)

16.

QUESTION FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCILS UNDER PROCEDURE
RULES
The following questions have been submitted by Councillor Millar of East Devon
District Council. Answers were provided and circulated prior to the meeting.
Question 1
To ask the Committee, to confirm the total cost of purchasing Member iPads at
East Devon District Council including maintenance and repairs, and to share all
relevant papers containing the business case with Councillors.
Answer
In March 2018, Strata submitted a discussion document to the three authorities to
present options for the support of councillor IT (attached).
Previously councillors provided their own IT, and there was an expectation that
Strata would be able to support this privately owned IT.
One option that was presented was for the authority to provide councillors with a
portable device enabling councillors to access emails, calendars, documents and
the Modern Gov environment in a more consistent and supported manner. This
enabled TDC and EDDC councillors to operate in a similar way to ECC councillors
who had been using authority provisioned tablet devices for five years.
After internal debate within EDDC and TDC, Strata were advised to proceed with
the purchase of portable devices for councillors and a project was initiated to
procure, build, test and deploy Apple iPad devices to councillors.
EDDC made a decision to purchase the Apple iPad 12.9 inch Pro WiFi 64Gb for
each councillor (see attached invoice)
TDC decided to purchase a smaller iPad device for each councillor, at a cheaper
price.
The total cost for EDDC based on a five year usage of the Apple iPad devices is :
Total five year cost = £ 48,104
This cost is made up of :
 Application licensing included in Strata Core Licensing and base budgets.
 Councillor support provided as part of the Strata Service Desk service
 Councillor training provided as part of the Strata IT Training service.
 Initial iPad cost £ 47,089
 Current repair costs of £1,015
The costs for the devices were included and approved in the 2019/2020 budget
process, ultimately by council in February 2019.
2

4

Strata - Joint Scrutiny Committee (8.9.2020)

After deployment of the devices some councillors raised concern that they needed
to be able to access emails, calendars from private devices (in addition to the iPad
devices provide by the authority). To provide this functionality and to deliver access
in a secure manner, Strata needed to purchase additional Microsoft O365 licences
and Mimecast email security filtering.
The cost of this additional functionality over five years for the councillors who
requested (36) this level of access is:
Total five year cost = £ 40,960


EMS E3 Add-on (EDDC Cllrs) = £42.00 per user per year



Mimecast Additional Email Security Filter (1st year free) £8,350 per Annum

These figures were presented to EDDC and they authorised Strata to proceed.
Strata believe that the provision of iPads to the councillors across all three
authorities has:













Enabled the authorities to provide a consistent delivery of Cllr content via a
single supported device
Helped to reduce print and paper usage, which has had a positive impact on
the environment and costs.
Provided improved levels of security for council data
Improved levels of IT support for councillors
Provided access to IT training (should it be required) via the Strata trainer.
Provided a platform for the deployment of the Modern Gov application
making it easier for Dem Services to support councillors
Provided councillors with a lightweight device which can be used for all
council related work and can be access remotely or whilst on council
premises.
Supported the secure deployment of the Zoom platform and enabled officers
and councillors to operate effectively during the Covid19 crisis.
Enabled councillors to access emails and content securely not just from the
provided device but also from privately owned devices.
In using Strata for the deployment and support of the devices there has been
no additional charge made to the three authorities.
Enabled Strata to offer a higher degree of support to Councillors than
previously has been available.
Using a single device has removed the previous high level of support burden
on Strata, meaning that we have been able to keep support costs under
control and delivered savings in excess of the original expectations.

Question 2

5

3

Strata - Joint Scrutiny Committee (8.9.2020)

To ask the Committee, what progress they are making in assessing the potential for
hybrid meetings.
Answer
Strata has submitted a paper on a handful of technical solutions to run hybrid
meetings to the Democratic Services teams of all three Councils.
The paper also highlighted some challenges that we will come with running hybrid
meetings, including the anticipated number of participants for meetings. The
recommended solution would change if there were 10 people in attendance to if
there were 20, for example.
Strata have recommend waiting to see how Teignbridge District Council’s Hybrid
meeting approach performs, which we are anticipating will begin initial testing later
in September. TDC purchased a solution prior to Covid19 using the Public-I
solution, though the implementation was delayed because of it. The three
Democratic Services teams have worked well together through the pandemic,
sharing knowledge and thinking, and we are encouraging that EDDC and ECC are
involved with the testing of TDC’s new solution as a way of helping to assess the
viability within their own councils.
EDDC Democratic Services have accepted Strata’s recommendation of reviewing
the TDC hybrid project.
Question 3
To ask the Committee, have any town and parish Councils in the District
approached STRATA or support since the Coronavirus Act 2020.
Answer
Strata have not received any requests from either town or parish councils within
EDDC since the Coronavirus Act 2020.
In August 2020, we did receive a request from Dawlish Town Council regarding GIS
data and in Sept 2020, we received a request from the Devon Association of Local
Councils as to whether we could assist with the provision of training services.
In previous years, Strata have received enquiries from Seaton Town Council (2017)
and Dawlish Town Council (2019).
Question 4
To ask the Committee, does it remain the policy to wind up the STRATA Joint
Scrutiny Committee and has this been assessed in terms of transparency and
Member/democratic oversight?

Answer
The operation of Strata has been subject to scrutiny since the formation of the
organisation in 2014 / 2015.

4

6

Strata - Joint Scrutiny Committee (8.9.2020)

Currently there are multiple levels of governance of Strata, these include the Strata
Management Team, the Strata Board, the individual IRB’s of each authority, the
Joint Scrutiny Committee and the Joint Executive Committee. There are also
external audit controls in place to monitor the organisation both in terms of financial
and process / performance, these are provided by Francis Clarke (financial
auditors) and the Devon Audit Partnership.
Strata produce a highly detailed monthly report for the three authorities along with
an annual Business Plan, these documents are circulated widely and are discussed
at a Strata Board and individual IRB level.
After five years of the successful operation of Strata which has seen considerable
achievement against the original objectives of Reduced Risk, Reduced Cost and
the provision of an IT service which has capacity and capability.
Financial performance is strong with Strata delivering in excess of £1m of savings
in the financial year 2019/20, this added to the savings from previous years shows
the original saving targets can not only be met and exceeded.
Devon Audit Partnership has shown Strata to be of a ‘Good’ standard and offers
substantial assurance of the IT service.
Adding all existing governance commitments together, it shows that there is already
considerable scrutiny of Strata and it’s operation at multiple levels by all three
authorities both individually and jointly.
We feel that given the success of the Strata business the time has come to simplify
the governance structure, whilst ensuring that each authority still has the ability to
scrutinise Strata through individual scrutiny committees, rather than having one
Strata scrutiny committee.
Our plans prior to Covid were to review the existing governance structure and to
reduce the governance burden on Strata, allowing Strata to focus on the delivery of
exceptional IT service.
In October 2019, Strata produced a discussion document entitled ‘Governance
Framework’, and this was subsequently presented to the JSC and JEC and
discussed with a recommendation that we undertook a review of the Shareholder
Agreement and worked to put into place the required changes.
However, unfortunately this has not been progressed further at this stage due to
the demands put on Strata and the management team during the Covid 19 crisis
and this has had to be a priority.
Moving forward once the current level of demand drops, it is the intention of the
Strata Board to re-commence the work to make the change to the governance
framework of Strata.
Supplementary Questions

7

5

Strata - Joint Scrutiny Committee (8.9.2020)

Councillor Millar asked supplementary questions in relation to his questions 1 and 4
above as follows:
1. The cost of the provision of Ipads and remote o365 to EDD Councillors
excedded £80,000. How open was the decision between Members and Strata?
In response the Strata Director confirmed that this was a proposal that Strata put to
the authorities in 2018 to improve the support for Councillors’ IT. The options were
discussed by both this Committee and Strata Joint Executive. The EDDC Strata
Director confirmed the above adding that the minutes of the Joint Executive were
ratified by EDDC’s Cabinet, both initially and again when it approved the financial
implications for the option in the budget. EDDC Overview and Scrutiny Committee
would have also approved the budget which included the financial implications.
2. Can there be a reconsideration of this issue because now is not the time to
reduce the scrutiny role given the changing environment in which we are now
working and the scrutiny work of the committee has been good.
In response the Strata Director referred to this matter being discussed at the
Committee at its last meeting during the Strata governance update. It was referred
for consideration to the Strata Joint Executive in June. Teignbridge District Council
provide legal support to Strata, and have been engaged to look at Strata’s
stakeholder agreement and constitution in relation to changing the governance
structure. The Covid situation has meant Strata’s focus has been on the delivery of
the IT service rather than on the governance framework which has been delayed.
The Strata Director for EDDC confirmed that the matter would need to back to all
three Councils for agreement to the constitutional changes.
The Chair referred to Minute 8 of the meeting of the Committee 13 January 2020,
when the matter was discussed, and asked that it be included on the next agenda.

17.

STRATA IT DIRECTOR & MANAGER'S REPORT 1 MAY TO 31 JULY 2020
The Strata IT Director referred to the report circulated with the agenda. The Covid
pandemic and consequential unprecedented working environment had resulted in
Strata focusing on providing and delivering the IT service and support to officers
and councillors in an exemplary way, and which has enabled Strata to demonstrate
its true value. Strata had to increase its skills base to provide the support needed,
and had achieved much over the last few months in adapting to the needs of the
authorities. This included the creation of community hubs, support with virtual
councillor meetings, and moving from office to remote working for officers in a
period of about two weeks. This was testament to the standard of infrastructure
provided to the authorities and procurement processes to achieve the provision of
hardware to enable remote working in a secure way.
In addition, the Committee noted the following: the savings delivered last year were
in excess of forecasts set out in the Business Plan at over £1million; the delivery of
hybrid meetings was being investigated; the availability and standard of Strata
systems has been maintained during the pandemic for most of the time, being
6

8

Strata - Joint Scrutiny Committee (8.9.2020)

stable, reliable, flexible and adaptable to the environment; the majority of staff were
still successfully working mainly remotely, with staff migrating back into the office;
employee broadband issues were out of Strata’s control; demand for IT services
had significantly increased; these had been dealt through the implementation of a
new service desk system; and customers were happy with the service delivery
based on customer satisfaction survey; support had been given to the Councils’
Members during remote meetings working with democratic services; hybrid
meetings were being tested at TDC before investing in other solutions at EDDC
and ECC; agile working for TDC was facilitated with the roll out of laptops and
docking stations and the purchase of new software to support remote working;
digital mailroom was being developed and had increased to deal with remote
working which enabled post to be circulated the day of delivery; ECC had brought
its leisure centres back in house and Strata were assisting the authority in
implementating technology to allow the leisure premises to open again over the
next couple of months; the importance of investment in staff resources and IT
backup, and security or data, with about 40% of incoming emails being rejected;
Strata are currently in the processes of undertaking the annual IT Health Check to
enable PSN certification; cyber security training would be rolled out for all
authorities; the IT Solutions Delivery was keeping projects on track and helped with
delivery; Strata staff had adapted to the Covid situation well, supported Strata
visions, were accepting of the need for continuous improvements and development,
and have an exceptional low sickness rate; the Board would be considering
governance at its next meeting and how the Councils would like Strata to be
governed; the 2020-21 Business Plan had been agreed by ECC and EDDC and
would be considered by TDC at the end of the month; and the 2021-22 Business
Plan was being prepared and would be considered by the three Councils in due
course.
In response to questions the Committee were advised on password security; that
internet connection of Councillors and remote meetings running on private internet
feeds were outside the control of Strata. Strata had no influence or access to the
networks to resolve these issues but have given advice and guidance as to how
home broadband provision could be improved; an issue with Global Desktop had
been identified and was in the process of being resolved but which required
software to be loaded onto all council devices of which there were some 2000; and
the importance of investing in security systems.

RESOLVED
That the report be noted.

18.

STRATA BUDGET MONITORING QUATER 1 2020/21
The Strata Director for Finance referred to the agenda report relating to the
financial position of Strata. Strata was given £6.6million to run the services for
2020/21. The Covid pandemic had resulted in all Councils looking for savings.
Additional Strata savings have been identified at £330K due to for example,
delaying staff appointments, and procurement adjustments, resulting in a forecast

9

7

Strata - Joint Scrutiny Committee (8.9.2020)

£1m refund to the 3 Councils this year. In addition, the Statement of Accounts
2019/20 which had been signed off by the Auditors. The Director explained the
differences between a company and a Council in terms of financial management
and practices, which enables Strata to return a refund to the Councils at year end.
RESOLVED
The report be noted.
19.

STRATA ICT AUDIT SUMMARY 2019/20 DEVON AUDIT PARTNERSHIP
The Strata Director referred to the Devon Audit Partnership, an organisation which
works with Strata. An audit plan is produced at the beginning of the year in relation
to Strata services which measures performance and effectiveness, particularly
project management and delivery and cyber security. The Audit concluded that the
three Councils has substantial assurance that Strata can fulfil its role as the IT
service provider with an adequate internal control framework.
RESOLVED
That the report be noted.

20.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

INFORMATION)

ACT

1985

-

RESOLVED
That, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and
public be excluded from the meeting for the following item particular on the grounds
that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
paragraph 3 of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act.
21.

BUSINESS CASE FOR THE NEW FINANCE SYSTEM
The Committee referred to the agenda report. The strata Manager reported on the
business case following its presentation to the Joint Executive Committee in June
2020.
RECOMMENDED
The Strata Joint Executive Committee is recommended to approve the
recommendations set out in the report.

CLLR Y ATKINSON
Chairman

8

10

Agenda Item 6

Strata Service Solutions Ltd.
IT Directors Report
 Joint Scrutiny Committee – 11th January 2021
 Joint Executive Committee – 25th January 2021
Date Issued: 14th December 2020 v1.0

Building and delivering flexible, responsive and cost effective IT solutions and services for Local
Government

11

Page 1 of 34

Table of Contents
Table of Contents................................................................................................................................................. 2
IT Director Summary Report November 2020 – Laurence Whitlock ....................................................................3
Infrastructure & Support Team – Adrian Smith............................................................................................... 5
Security and Compliance Team – Robin Barlow .............................................................................................. 9
Business Systems and Business Intelligence Unit– David Sercombe ............................................................. 11
Document Centre Team – Martin Millmow.....................................................................................................12
IT Solution Delivery – Pete Johns .................................................................................................................... 15
IT Training – Clive Newton ..............................................................................................................................18
High Level Real Time KPI Measures ...................................................................................................................19
Service Desk Performance Indicators Report – November 2020 ...................................................................... 20
Global Comms Telephony Platform Uptime – November 2020 ................................................................ 22
Service Desk – Call Demand ........................................................................................................................23
Strata Service Performance Indicators – Business Change Requests....................................................... 24
Strata Service Performance Indicators – Service Requests ...................................................................... 26
Customer Satisfaction ........................................................................................................................................ 27
Quantity of Feedback Received..................................................................................................................... 28
Strata Business Plan Objectives 2020 / 21 ......................................................................................................... 29

12

Page 2 of 34

IT Director Summary Report – Laurence Whitlock
The demand on all Strata teams is not abating and continues to rise
month on month. Whilst all Strata staff are focussed on delivery against
this demand, it is significantly higher than the existing levels of staff
resource can realistically cope with. The combined level of open tickets
has risen from circa 400 in Jan 2020 to 1200 open in November, this
represents a 300% increase over an 11 month period. We have therefore
decided to and successfully recruited for two additional members of staff
to bolster the Service Desk and Support team and they join us in early
January 2021.
Despite a large volume of requests being successfully logged via the vFire portal, we have still experienced over
1000 calls into the Service Desk during November. Preferably, Strata would like users to log calls via the vFire
portal, as this enables demand to be managed and work prioritised.
November saw a slight improvement in the Customer Satisfaction scores compared to October, but still is not back
to the level we like to achieve, but with current levels of demand, we ask that officers are tolerant of perceived
delays in resolving issues. Should an issue be urgent, then it can be escalated using the process outlined in the
Strata Customer Service Plan (available on the portal).
Work continues on the deployment of Windows 10
to EDDC officers and we now have 259 users on the
new platform with more to follow over the coming
weeks. User testing is underway at ECC and the roll
out to all users is expected to commence before
Christmas. We believe we are still on track to have all
users across the three authorities migrated to
Windows 10 by the end of March 2021.

C ombi ned Demand
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200
Nov-20

Oct-20

Sep-20

Aug-20

Jul-20

Jun-20

May-20

Apr-20

Mar-20

Feb-20

Jan-20

Dec-19

Nov-19

0

The agile projects are all three authorities have
progressed well, with both the TDC and EDDC phase
2 projects and ECC phase 3 complete.

During November there has been a big focus on completing the work required to achieve the Public Service
Network Code of Connection (PSN CoCo). We have now submitted our initial report and are awaiting feedback
from the assessors.
The Global Desktop and Global Comms platforms
have again proven very stable and we have
achieved a further month of 100% availability of
these core platforms.

% Us er s R emo t e Wo rk in g
100.00
90.00
80.00
70.00

As we have moved out of lockdown 2 there has
been a slight drop in the percentage of officers
accessing the Global Desktop environment
remotely, see graph to the left.

60.00
50.00
40.00
30.00
20.00
10.00
0.00
1

2

3

4

5

6

EDDC

7

8

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

ECC

TDC

13

There has been considerable work going into the
renewal of both the Microsoft and VMWare
enterprise licence agreements. This technology
underpins the Global Desktop and Global
Page 3 of 34

Communications environments, so it is essential that this technology remains fully licenced and fully supported.
Indications are that costs for these licences will be increasing this year well above the Retail Price Index (RPI).
Disappointingly in November we have experienced a serious but limited breach of councillor passwords. This issue
required a rapid, full and detailed response from the Strata teams to limit ongoing exposure along with a detailed
investigation and report back to the EDDC councillors.
Printing volumes have continued to run lower by approximately 50% against the comparative period last year. We
expect that the annual volume will be about 3.5 million prints compared with 6.8 million in 2020, this will result in
savings being made from reduced charges and paper use. The central printing facilities at all three Councils
continue to see very little demand month on month. As a result of this and also based upon feedback from the
three Councils, Strata have begun to restructure the Central Printing facilities, there will be more news about this
in December’s report..
The projects process is showing 49 live projects, and we have commenced work on improving the existing Project
Hub application, we will provide more details of these enhancements in due course. Open BCR numbers have
increased during November and into December. This increase is primarily as a result of Strata resource being
directed by the three authorities to focus on the development of several large Covid related forms. We expect this
work to continue into January 2021.
We are working with Exeter University on Climate change and have engaged them to perform an assessment of
Strata’s environment, we are currently awaiting their initial findings to be returned, once we have this information,
we can start to plan how Strata can support the three authorities to achieve their Climate Change aspirations.
Strata financial performance remains on track to deliver against the level of savings identified in the 20/21 Business
Plan and in the additional savings Strata identified, this should deliver savings for the second of in excess of £1m.
We also have been working with VirginMedia to correct their billing errors and these matters are now nearing
completion and this will lead to funds being returned to Strata.
The Strata Business Plan for 21/22 has been circulated to all three client leads and to the Senior Management
Teams within each authority and it is also being issued to the members of the Joint Executive and Joint Scrutiny
Committees in readiness for the meetings in January 2021.
The Strata team continue to work incredibly hard to support the work of all three authorities and in particular at
this critical time, we are aiming to be flexible and responsive in our approach to this period of incredibly high
demand.
Should you have any questions about this report, then please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best Regards

L.W.Whitlock
Laurence Whitlock
IT Director – 07583 014926

14

Page 4 of 34

Strata Service Team Report
Infrastructure & Support Team – Adrian Smith
This month has seen the team complete the ECC Phase 3 Agile collections
programme, we’re now issuing Laptops to the RAMM as part of the next
phase. TDC Agile Phase 2 is almost complete with only 3 laptops waiting
to be collected after the end of the current lockdown. EDDC Agile Phase
2 is now complete, with Phase 3 being planned for January. Work
continues to roll windows 10, there are now 250+ users live in EDDC, it is
expected this authority will be 95% by the end of the year. We are starting
UAT in Exeter with their departmental champions, with the first users expecting to be live prior to the end of
December. Demand on the team is still at an all-time high, whilst the team are doing an amazing job working flat
out, the demand over the last five months has tripled. As a result we are now working to recruit additional capacity,
we have appointed two new members to the Service desk team, both who will be joining us in January. The
infrastructure team has been very busy on projects across the authorities, also undertaking large amounts of PSN
work, system updates & business as usual.

Major Projects
Authority

Project

Status Update

All

Windows 10 upgrade for all
desktops (Including Global)

Roll out continues at East Devon, currently 259 users completed /
46 booked in for migration with 100 to go, As expected the first
migrations are the slowest as this generally teases out the most
problems, we are still encountering issues where software has been
signed off but has not been tested thoroughly and issues are
present, this does slow the process. We have begun packaging the
software for Exeter City Council, this is now 70% complete,
information on the departmental champions has been provided
and we expect testing to begin this week.

ECC

Exeter City Council – Leisure On
boarding

The upgraded link for Northbrook has encountered some excess
construction charges, these have been agreed by ECC and we are
awaiting a date from Openreach as to when the work will
commence.

ECC

Exeter City Council – Bus
Station\St Sidwells Point

No Update on this, at this time ECC have not requested Strata’s
assistance with these two new sites.

ECC

Exeter City Council – Agile
Working Phase 2

Phase 3 equipment collections have been completed. RAMM
laptops have started to be issued, RAMM equipment collections
will follow.

TDC

Teignbridge District Council –
Agile Working

Phase 2 laptop collections have been completed, apart from three
to collect after lockdown, as this was not possible due to
restrictions in place. This brings the TDC agile project to a close
unless further phases are required.

EDDC

East Devon District Council –
Work Smart

Phase 2 completed, all equipment collected.

Microsoft Teams

Strata have now lined up two councils to answer some of our
questions on how they’ve achieved their MS Teams rollouts

All

We are now working on Phase 3 will be planned for January 2021

15

Page 5 of 34

(Norwich and BCP, both of whom we helped with telephony). We
have now spoke to Norwich, and although they have completed
the roll out of Teams, it is not without issue. It does not work on
their corporate devices, so staff have to use personal kit to access
it otherwise they have now access to cooperate telephony
remotely. They did not migrate Anywhere365 due to the cost of the
cloud version so contact centre staff still use on premise with Skype
for business.
We have also began scoping the training Strata staff will require to
upskill, to enable them to deploy and support the new platform.
TDC

Cllr O365 – On Hold

Figures and requirements have been clarified with TDC. No
decision on whether to proceed has been made to Strata as of yet,
any roll out will need to fall into our current work plan, which is
under significant strain due to current demand vs resources,
currently we have worked booked out until the end of April.
Update: A decision has been made to absorb the cost of the
mimecast filtering solution into the Strata base budgets as this
product will be required by all who use 0365 for email going
forward.

All

Server
Upgrade/Replacement

2008

There is now one infrastructure server remaining, the TDC BMS
Server replacement upgrade has now been procured, Strata have
completed all the work required our side and are still waiting on the
supplier to complete their part of the upgrade.

All

Sql 2005/8 Upgrade and

No Update this month. This project is being led by Tony Lock of the
Business Systems Team.

All

Server 2012
Upgrade/Replacement

Although the end of Support date for Server 2012 is October 2023
given the situation with server 2008 we need to get out in front on
this one, Strata currently has 181 servers that will need to be
upgraded or replaced by this date. Work has begun on identifying
the requirements on this project. This will be a significant piece of
work. The first migrations are now being planned and led by Jack
Ayres, where we will upgrade the iTrent Servers.

ECC

Exeter City Council – Entire
Network
replacement.
–
Delayed

Work is now underway to restart this project after resource was
diverted to ECC Leisure. Strata Have engaged a 3rd Party IT
Champion to assist with swapping some of the key Switches @ St
Stephens house.

All

Broadband Estate Evaluation
and possible replacement –
Delayed

This project is on hold pending available resource.

All

Leased Line & LAN Extension
Evaluation –

This project is on hold pending available resource.

All

Anti-Virus Replacement

All parts of the new ESET platform are now Live, we have begun
the final removal of the old Kaspersky platform.

All

Virtual Desktop – Disaster
Recovery Virtual Desktop –
Disaster Recovery

As more staff migrate to Windows 10 or the updates 2020 Windows
7 desktop, this frees up older hosts, these are then converted to
Disaster recovery hosts, as this process continues the capacity

16

Page 6 of 34

increases month on month. It is expect this will be complete, and
we will be at full capacity by end of March 2021
All

Civic Centre Relocation – On
Hold

Strata now have to consider the potential significant impact of
Exeter City Council relocating form the Civic Centre and selling it
off. This building currently houses our Primary Datacentre, Strata
are now reviewing all the options and implications this may have. It
is also being factored into any future investment in the site.

All

Cloud Evaluation

Strata are now looking to undertake a 6/7 week exercise with
another Amazon partner to look at potential like for like costs, we
are also working directly with VMware on the licensing options as
part of our renewal to make sure we don’t lock into a restrictive
model which may prevent future changes. We have held the first
workshop with ANS, with the 2nd due on the 18th, however we have
already been warned like for like costs will be more expensive, this
is in line with the work we did with Cloudchomp previously.

All

Oakwood Datacentre – On hold

Strata are again looking at the functionality and suitability of the
Oakwood site as the secondary datacentre. Work is at an early
stage with only preliminary discussion taking place.

All

VMware Licensing Renewal

Strata are now at the end of our original Enterprise Licence
Agreement with VMware, this lasted 6 years, and we’re now
working with VMware on options for the renewal due December
22nd 2020. We’ve also been working with UK Cloud configuring an
appliance that will gather usage metrics on our VSI infrastructure
to help them provide a cloud evaluation and also a subscription
based license quote.

ALL

Virgin Media MPLS

Strata have agreed a contract extension with VMB until the end of
October 2021, this give us time to evaluate the requirements and
procure a replacement. This extension will be signed in December,
also brings all 8 of our links to a single contract end date, whereby
previously they were all staggered.

ALL

Skype – Satellite Sites

We are now starting exploratory work to migrate satellite to the
skype platform, this will enable us to subsequently remove the end
of life copper pstn connections, and hopefully reduce costs
improving savings.

TDC

Bakers Park

Strata are currently working with TDC on a new construction
project in Bakers park, initial expectations have listed the
requirements as:
1.Remote monitoring alarm to the fire brigade –Fire alarm will be
installed
2.Remote monitoring alarm to the police – Intruder alarm will be
installed
3.A card reader will be used in the catering concession
4.Outstation for the BMS to be visible at Forde House, possibly a
VPN router
5.Wifi in the catering the catering concession

17

Page 7 of 34

ECC

Netcall Removal

All

Domain
Update

Permissions

Follow guidance from our PSN Health check too many Strata staff
had access to the top level permissions within our domain. We have
now begun a project to remove these permissions in favour of
bespoke permissions related to the task required. We have reduced
domain admins from over 40 to under 10 staff.

All

Microsoft FS Logix 0365
Containers & App Masking

As part of the work the natively embed 0365 apps into the desktop
we need to make use of a product called FS Logix, this allows the
O365 Apps to be natively installed into out non persistent desktop
and maintain the experience of all your apps and data moving with
you. We are hoping to have this in test within Strata by the middle
of December.

All

SCCM Upgrade

Microsoft SCCM is the tool used to deploy images and updates to
out desktop and laptop estate, an upgrade is required to make sure
it is compatible with the latest server and desktop operating
systems. It is expected this upgrade will be complete by the end of
December.

ECC

MRF Office Refurb & Wi-Fi
Upgrade

This month we have assisted in the refurbishment of the old
training room at the MRF. We have installed new cabling &
Network kit. The next phase of the project is to look at Wi-Fi
coverage across the whole facility

ALL

PSN

Following the PSN health check large amounts of work are always
undertaken to install and patch as required, this is co-ordinated by
the security & compliance team but impacts heavily on the
resources of the I&S team.

Admin

Strata are working with ECC to remove the Netcall automated
voice attendant from the telephony system. ECC believe it does not
represent value for money. The system has been removed, and a
trial without it is now running.

18

Page 8 of 34

Security and Compliance Team – Robin Barlow
The level of security issues and challenges continues at a comparable
level to previous months, and remains manageable.
Even though the normal Black Friday spam and scam emails have been
seen along with impersonation gift card emails the Mimecast controls,
managed by the team have thwarted them. The Impersonation emails
has again focussed on Councillors (generally the most senior) but from
changes made in September these are mainly being blocked, and if not
the team receive notifications.
If councillors or staff do receive
questionable emails, please forward them on to security@strata.solutions.
Disappointingly this month a serious but limited breach of councillor passwords, to other councillors was
identified. This required a full response from the Strata teams to limit ongoing exposure and a detailed
investigation and scrutiny. The breach was naturally also extremely concerning to some councillors. The ICO
(Information Commissioners Office) was notified of the breach. This was traced to a process failure, however it
was something that could have been identified and resolved earlier. The ICO has now reviewed the incident and
closed the case due to a number of factors including the speed of response. Strata can only apologise for the
situation and has already taken a number of steps to ensure something similar does not happen again.

GDPR / DP Act 2018
Brexit and any GDPR ramifications has had a degree of consideration over the last period as even though the UKGDPR legislation has been ready from the spring, there is an all-important ‘Adequacy Decision’ that could put
some of the cloud based business systems at odds with the EU-GDPR legislation. This was potentially unintended
when GDPR was put in place and my view and of Data Protection specialists is that everything will continue as
normal from the 1st January, while they initially assess whether ‘Adequacy’ will be provided, and if not it may be
necessary for suppliers, in the main Microsoft and Amazon to move data into their UK data centres. The main risk
could be from citizens requesting information about the processing, however, the controls in place will be no
different from the 31st December, so this would seem to be a technicality rather than a cause of harm.
Security software patching (security vulnerability fixes)
Patching of security flaws is a key line of defence against many
security attacks as these flaws are used by cyber criminals to both get
a ‘foot hold’ and using other Cyber phrases then move ‘laterally’
through the network of devices and systems. The more of these they
can get to, the more likelihood that they will find flaws that will then
allow them to increase (‘escalate’) their access (‘privileges’), and take
more control and do much more harm.
There is a constant flow of vulnerabilities, primarily on a monthly basis from Microsoft, and we need to keep on
top of these, which the graph shows and which the PSN CoCo IT HealthCheck has confirmed. There will always
be some patches that cannot be resolved at a point in time and others that aren’t that applicable in our systems.
Cyber Training and awareness
The Cyber and data protection awareness training (DoJo) is now implemented at TDC and Strata with Exeter and
East Devon hopefully to start preparations soon as the quality of the training is very high. We have though received

19

Page 9 of 34

notification from the company that organises the awareness training Cc2i that from June they are having to use
another media company. We are still to review the details of this, however, this could be to the advantage of the
councils if all staff are trained by June as it would give another product after that date, potentially with new ideas.

PSN Code of connection (CoCo)
The annual PSN submissions are all in and are entering the final assessment stage, however there are some final
software updates that need to be applied, and this has become challenging with the need to deliver Covid related
forms and functionality. We are looking at alternative plans to overcome this.

Windows Server 2008 and SQL 2008 migration

Number of 2008 Servers

The Windows 2008 project is now at a point where action plans
are in place for all outstanding servers and the procurement of
a mitigation tool is awaiting quotes. We will then deploy this
for all the 2008 servers until each is addressed. Note, SQL 2008
becomes resolved as the 2008 Servers are resolved.

100
50
0
Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov

Business Continuity
There has been no change in the Business Continuity with the backup processes operating smoothly. We continue
to have a challenge in prioritising some documentation work for some of the specialist business IT systems, which
has been discussed in the management team.

Systems availability
This period has had extremely high availability of the systems, with the three incidents all being remote network
site issues ECC (2), EDDC (0) and TDC (1). Two of these required a reset by Strata and the third is with the supplier
to resolve.

20

Page 10 of 34

Business Systems and Business Intelligence Unit– David Sercombe
BCR Trends
There are currently 365 open BCRs at various stages of Assessment,
Development and Pending closure.
The Current Breakdown by Authority is:





East Devon – 134
Teignbridge – 107
Exeter – 113
Strata – 11 (internal BCRs)

During November - 53 were completed and closed:





East Devon – 16
Teignbridge – 13
Exeter – 16
Strata - 8
There are 10 stages that a BCR goes
through, from submission by a customer
and approval by their manager (BCR
stage 1.) to Customer sign off and
closure (BCR stages 9 & 10.) The chart to
the left shows the number currently at
each stage:

The number of BCRs open at the end
of each month has increased during
November and into December. This is
as a result of several large Covid
related forms which have taken
significant resource to develop. This
has meant that the analysts have not
been able to work through the BCRs
that they had planned to work on and
is consequently causing a backlog.
Work on the Covid forms is expected
to continue into January, after which
Strata will work to reduce this backlog.

21

Page 11 of 34

Document Centre Team – Martin Millmow
Printing volumes and trends
Printing volumes continue to run lower by about 50% against the comparative
period of 2019. We expect that the annual volume will be about 3.5 million prints
made vs 6.8 million in 2020 with the resulting savings made from reduced
changes and paper use being returned to the Councils as part of the overall Strata
savings at the end of the financial year. All three Council experience similar
downturns in volumes from October. The established lower volume trend is clearly showing in the graph below
and in the top graph showing the combined volume for the three Councils. The four charts below (including the
combined figures) show the pattern for the 3 Councils remains fairly consistence.
Combine Monthly MFD Print Vol. 2019 & 2020 YTD
800000
700000
600000
500000
400000
300000
200000
100000
0

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

June

July

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec

Monthly volume 2019 617907 635359 649517 671786 592658 544436 583186 493868 560690 550961 567770 420161
Monthly volume 2020 566896 504002 472174 169580 177365 195041 251415 228153 248468 269408 208137

22

Page 12 of 34

(Please note that these figures do not included printing from Academy (revs and bens) at EDDC. Academy printing at
EDDC does not go through the Equitrac printer server so the figures are not included. In previous reports these figures
have been manually added to EDDCs figures and are usual around 70K-100K prints per month. Like for like printing at
TDC and ECC is processed by Synertec our Hybrid Mail supplier, work is progressing to shift the EDDC academy printing
across to Synertec as well.)
Central Printing facilities
The central printing facilities at all three Councils continue to see very little demand month on month. As a result
of this lack of activity and the feedback from the three Councils on future demand for centralised printing Strata
have begun to restructure the Central Printing facilities, there will be more news about this in December’s report
as well as further Comms about these changes.
Scanning
Scanning and digital document handling demand in support of Revs and Bens at both TDC and EDDC are running
at normal levels. The scanning teams at EDDC and TDC continue to perform very well with staff rotating between
working from the office and working from home.
A DMR (Digital Mail Room) continues being rolled out in TDC with 15 departments of the total of 22 now live or
with planned ‘go live’ dates with the remainder 7 in the consulting phase.
We continue to support council staff by completing one off scanning tasks ad-hoc printing and posting out on
behalf of staff working from home at TDC, ECC and EDDC.

23

Page 13 of 34

Postage figures
Postage volumes for 2020 continue to track a very similar patterns to those seen during 2019. The figures below
for 2019 also included high volumes of Elections post, without those figures volumes year on year are very
comparable. In previous years we had seen declines in post however an increase in letters related to Covid-19
grants and other support measures seem to have more than offset reductions in post for Ctax and others.

Hybrid Mail
The Data Sharing agreement has now been agreed by all parties clearing the way for the Contract to be signed.
Service credits for any time SLAs are missed are being finalised, once this part of the Contract is agreed it can be
signed and work can begin to bring on board new uses of Hybrid mail.

Design work
James De Leiburne continues to work with various teams at EDDC to produce a wide variety of high quality
graphics and materials including the latest edition of the Housing Matters magazine, Wild East Devon calendar
and more external signs.

24

Page 14 of 34

IT Solution Delivery – Pete Johns
Resourcing continues to be the theme of the moment, with Covid response work, security updates and the
Windows 10 rollout all combining to stretch us like never before. A handful of projects are now seeing delays until
the New Year as new priorities come in, which is likely to create a greater backlog in Projects through 2021 and
beyond.
It’s not just Strata having concerns over resourcing, of course. Almost every team we speak to is having their own
challenges and in some cases there is simply nobody available to do the critical work to drive projects forwards.
Concern is also being raised about the capacity staff have to learn new systems, or major software updates, that
are either going to bring great enhancements or essential updates, raising new problems for all parties involved.
We’ll often see individuals or specific teams under immense pressure within the authorities and we do our best to
support them, for example not putting major system changes around Council Tax or Finance around year end, but
it is unusual to see pretty much every department in the same position. What we must avoid, and this has been
learnt from previous challenging projects, is that unless something is date driven or legislative, a project should
not go live until suitable User Acceptance Testing (UAT) has taken place. We have had recent examples of UAT
being signed off by the customer, only to find that no testing took place at all, and this put huge pressure on both
the customer and Strata to retrospectively rectify.
Therefore a greater emphasis is being made for UAT, highlighting the importance of it earlier and supporting the
customer through it as best we can. If we aren’t satisfied that enough UAT has taken place prior to ‘go-live’, then
we will highlight it to the relevant Project sponsor and recommend a project delay.

Projects enter the process on the left, and work through our five stages (or ‘gates’) through to Go Live on
the right, and are closed when it becomes “Business as Usual”
There are currently 49 live Projects (no change), split into the following project gates:
Not started

6 (increase of 2)

1: Business Case

4 (decrease of 1)

2: Open Project

5 (no change)

3: Procurement

3 (increase of 1)

4: Implementation

22 (decrease of 1)

5: Transition to “Business as Usual”

5 (increase of 2)

Ready to Close

4 (decrease of 3)

25

Page 15 of 34

To provide a visual representation of the stages of the project process, the following graphs have been
developed to provide a high level view of projects and project stage for all three authorities and Strata combined.

The projects can be split into each authority as follows:





ECC: 23 (increase of 1)
EDDC: 21 (increase of 1)
TDC:19 (increase of 1)
Strata:5 (decrease of 1)

Note: A single project can be counted multiple times if it
relates to multiple authorities. This is to aid reporting – for
example, if a single convergence project covers all three
authorities, it will be counted three times on this graph.

26

Page 16 of 34

27

Page 17 of 34

IT Training – Clive Newton
Contact
time

Month
Dec-19
Jan-20
Feb-20
Mar-20
Apr-20
May-20
Jun--20
Jul-20
Aug-20
Sept-20
Oct-20
Nov-20
Last 12 Months

43:10
49:30
39:35
22:25
41:20
26:00
26:15
30:00
24:40
39:55
39:20
33:45
415:55

Breakdown by Authority (June 19
to October20)

Session delivered by council
(includes DNA)

Number of clients
seen

Total
sessions
42
52
45
26
59
36
36
35
48
63
52
58
552

100
190
100
80
164
125
88
153
62
68
61
77
1268

TDC

EDDC

ECC

11
19
17
6
14
13
11
18
25
26
5
14
179

17
19
15
12
18
20
10
15
11
19
18
17
191

14
14
14
8
27
3
15
2
12
18
28
26
181

Total Sessions Run (Dec 19 to November20)
80
60
40
20

43

52

45
26

0

ECC

EDDC

63

59
36

36

35

48

52

58

Sessions

TDC

November saw continued high demand for the Service Desk, and some training time was given to that team to
assist. Training initiatives during November included Mobile Worker app training for Teignbridge staff and
continued high demand for drop-Ins. December sees Zoom sessions for Teignbridge staff, plus Adobe Acrobat Pro
accessibility tools training. Both of these will be offered to ECC and EDDC staff early in the New Year. Some
demand is coming in now for queries relating to Windows 10, and a Top Tips document has been put together for
staff who are moving across to the new operating system.
Microsoft Teams was a common request for training this month. Staff need to be able to reliably join external
Teams meetings setup by other organisations, although our system does not yet fully support all features of the
software. Training resources have been written to support this.
Limitations of training virtually continue to challenge, although work is taking place to try to identify software
which will help with this.
Climate Change – full data has have now been provided to Exeter University, so we are awaiting our assessment
to be returned by them.

28

Page 18 of 34

High Level Real Time KPI Measures
Strata have redefined our KPI’s, so as to show four primary KPI’s on our wallboard. As of 1st December, our
wallboard of KPIs showed as follows:

Comparision to 1st November 2020 figures:
KPI

Increase or Decrease on Previous Month

Level of Increase or Decrease on Previous
Month

Incidents

72

19%

Problems

1

16%

Service Requests

67

20%

BCR’s

50

17%

Demand still remains incredibly high, and whilst the available capacity in the team is still delivering at
target levels, demand has increased dramatically over the last five months. The graphs below show this
demand increase.
Incidents, Service Requests and BCRs

Combined

500

1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200
0

400
300
200
100
0

Incidents

Service Requests

BCR

29

Page 19 of 34

Service Desk Performance Indicators Report – November 2020
The table and graph below shows the total number of Phone Calls (excludes communication via the
portal) coming into the Strata 1st line team during the month of October and is broken down by reporting
authority.
The Service Desk team is structured in three tiers:
Tier

Description

Tier 1

Handle all incoming Incident calls into Strata. Try to resolve first time

Tier 2

Site based, and deal with day to day site related incidents

Tier 3

Work remotely and deal with complex incidents and problems

Total Number of 1st Line Phone Calls During Month – November 2020
Site

November 2020 - 1st Line contact

Percentage

ECC

481

43.8 %

EDDC

331

30.2 %

TDC

286

26 %

Total

1098

*Note rounding factor

1st Line Phone Calls By Authority - November 2020

ECC

EDDC

TDC

30

Page 20 of 34

The Out of Hours service continues to remain effective and offers 24/7 support to end users.
Site

Dec 19

Jan 20

Feb 20

Mar 20

Apr 20

May 20

Jun 20

Jul 20

Aug 20

Sept 20

Oct 20

Nov 20

ECC

1

4

5

3

0

2

6

2

0

1

1

2

EDDC

2

2

2

2

4

2

4

2

0

1

2

2

TDC

2

0

2

5

0

2

0

0

0

2

1

1

Total

5

6

9

10

4

6

10

4

0

4

4

5

Out of Hours Calls Authority - November 2020

ECC

EDDC

TDC

Out of Hours Calls Authority - December 2019 until November 2020

ECC

EDDC

TDC

Please note: There have been 72 ‘Out of Hours’ calls into the Strata 24/7 service over the last 12 months.

31

Page 21 of 34

Global Comms Telephony Platform Uptime – November 2020
With the introduction of the Global Comms telephony platform, Strata report on the percentage uptime of the
Global Comms environment which comprises the Skype for Business and Anywhere 365 telephony applications.
Month /
Metric

Dec 19

Jan 20

Feb 20

Mar 20

Apr 20

May 20

Jun 20

Jul 20

Aug 20

Sept 20

Oct 20

Nov 20

24/7

99.7%

98.97%

99.92%

99.96%

100%

99.96%

99.86%

100.00%

100%

99.90%

100.00%

100.00%

The below radar diagram shows 24/7 performance over a 12 month period, recent network related issues have
impacted on the SLA, but with remedial infrastructure works, it is expected that SLA performance will increase.

Global Comms Availability
01/11/2020
01/10/2020

01/09/2018
100
99.5

01/09/2020
01/08/2020

01/10/2018
01/11/2018
01/12/2018

99
98.5

01/01/2019

98
97.5

01/07/2020

01/02/2019

97
96.5

01/06/2020

01/03/2019

96
95.5
95

01/05/2020

01/04/2019

01/04/2020

01/05/2019

01/03/2020

01/06/2019

01/02/2020
01/01/2020
01/12/2019
01/11/2019

01/07/2019
01/08/2019
01/09/2019
01/10/2019

32

Page 22 of 34

On Line - Strata Service Performance Indicators
Service Desk – Call Demand
The two graphs below show the service desk demand by time and day during the week commencing 23rd
November 2020. The green lines shows the number of calls being accepted onto the service desk broken
into hours by demand. These figures do not include the time of calls into the Strata Out of Hours (OOH)
service.

33

Page 23 of 34

Strata Service Performance Indicators – Business Change Requests
The following graphics shows the current BCR queue.

BCR Trends

34

Page 24 of 34

Strata Service Performance Indicators – Incidents
The indicators show a high level of performance in relation to resolving incidents. Strata are in the process of
recruiting three additional staff members to the Service Desk team.
OPEN INCIDENTS – End of November 2020

CLOSED INCIDENTS – Closed in November 2020

35

Page 25 of 34

Strata Service Performance Indicators – Service Requests
Service Requests are raised when a user requests a new service or item of hardware.
OPEN SERVICE REQUESTS - End of November 2020

CLOSED SERVICE REQUESTS - Closed in November 2020

36

Page 26 of 34

Customer Satisfaction
This measure is available from the Call Logging system by sending a customer satisfaction email when each job
logged has been completed. We ask four primary questions and end users can score based on a scale of 0 to 5.
In October2020, we received 61 responses to the customer satisfaction survey.
Feb 20

Mar 20

Apr 20

How would you rate your
overall satisfaction with the
service you received

4.5

4.8

4.8

How would you rate our
communication with you
through this process

4.3

4.6

4.4

4.4

How would you rate the level
of knowledge and
professionalism of our staff
throughout this process
How satisfied were you with
the call resolution timescale

May 20

Jun 20

Jul 20

Aug 20

Sept 20

Oct 20

Nov 20

4.9

4.7

4.3

4.6

4.8

4.2

4.3

4.6

4.7

4.7

4.4

4.6

4.8

4.1

4.2

4.6

4.7

4.9

4.7

4.5

4.7

4.9

4.4

4.4

4.7

4.7

4.9

4.7

4.3

4.4

4.6

4.1

4.2

Customer Satisfaction
How satisfied were you with the call resolution timescale

How would you rate the level of knowledge and professionalism of our staff
throughout this process

How would you rate our communication with you through this process

How would you rate your overall satisfaction with the service you received

0
Nov-20

Oct-20

Sep-20

Aug-20

0.5
Jul-20

37

1
Jun-20

1.5
May-20

2
Apr-20

2.5
Mar-20

3

3.5

4

4.5

5

Feb-20

Page 27 of 34

Combined Feedback Scores

Combined
Scores

Feb 2020

Mar 2020

Apr 2020

May 2020

Jun 2020

Jul 2020

Aug 2020

Sept 2020

Oct 2020

Nov 2020

17.6

18.7

18.8

19.4

18.8

17.5

18.3

19.1

16.8

17.1

Combined Performance Scores - Max 20

17.6

FEB-20

18.7

18.8

19.4

MAR-20

APR-20

MAY-20

18.8

JUN-20

17.5

18.3

19.1

JUL-20

AUG-20

SEP-20

16.8

17.1

OCT-20

NOV-20

Quantity of Feedback Received

Feedback
Received

Dec 19

Jan 20

201

269

Feb 20

56

Mar 20

Apr 20

59

29

May 20

31

Jun 20

81

Jul 20

Aug 20

78

61

Sep 20

64

Oct 20

56

Nov 20

66

400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50
0
-50

Feedback Received

Linear (Feedback Received)

38

Page 28 of 34

Strata Business Plan Objectives 2020 / 21
In order for Strata to remain to be effective, it is important that a clear set of actions and objectives are identified
in the Business Planning process and timescales associated with each action:

Action

In conjunction with
each of the authorities,
review the existing
Customer Agreement
(contract) to ensure it
remains fit for purpose
for the duration of the
contract term

Implement phase 1 of
the new Service
Management system
to underpin the
customer service
related activities of
Strata

Implement a tool to
enable the reporting of
time spent on specific
Business System
activities by authority

Setup an innovation
body to keep in touch
with market trends and
to ensure visibility of
relevant emerging
technology that could
add value to the
function of the three
authorities

Objective
Priority (
1 Highest
–3
Lowest)

2

1

1

2

Objective Link

Target
Completion
Date

31st Dec
2020

Flexible, Scalable,
Reliable and
Modern IT
Platform

30st Jun
2020

Supports the
Transformational
Agenda of Each
Authority

Action Owner

Action Update

This objective has yet to be
commenced, primarily down to
the prioritisation of Covid19
work.

Cost Effective and
Deliver Tangible
and Measurable
Business Value

Supports the
Transformational
Agenda of Each
Authority

Status

30th Apr
2020

31st Oct
2020

Not
commenced

Strata Board
Update: Given the current
resource demands, it is unlikely
that the review of the
Customer Agreement will be
completed during this financial
year.

Completed

Head of
Infrastructure and
Support

The vFire solution is now built
and deployed and supporting
the work of Strata and the
three authorities.

Completed

Head of Business
Systems and
Business
Intelligence

The Strata Business Systems
team have built a tool that
enables accurate reporting of
time spent by the Business
Systems team of authority
projects.

Ongoing

IT Director

During Covid is has been
challenging to introduce an
innovation body, however,
Strata have been pushing
forward with an MS Teams
initiative, with the deployment
of Virtual meetings,
demonstrations of Chatbots
and provision of better levels of
dash boarding support.

Sessions have been run or are
being scheduled with the
councils to progress some of
the new and emerging
technologies.

39

Page 29 of 34

In July we ran a workshop to
explore authority priorities and
have been working to push
forward solutions based on
these priorities.

Strata are working with our
Microsoft partners to review
the current licence agreement
and to work towards the
renewal in March 2021.

Work to understand
Microsoft licencing
agreements and the
impact on Strata and
the three authorities
when the existing
contract expires in
March 2021

1

Cost Effective and
Deliver Tangible
and Measurable
Business Value

The key challenge is Microsoft
move to M365 and the hosting
of licences in the Cloud this is a
fundamental change to the way
MS licences are currently
deployed in the Strata
environment.
31st Dec
2020

Ongoing

Head of
Infrastructure and
Support

As we work through the MS
renewal, it is becoming clear
that to move to E5 or M365,
there will be a considerable
increase in annual pricing. We
have now produced a detailed
matrix of what is included in
each MS licence type, E1, E3,
E5, M365 and this will help
inform the build of materials
Update: Strata have engaged
with Microsoft directly to
finalise the Build of Materials to
ensure that it will deliver the
range of MS applications
identified during the Business
planning process.
Within the Business Plan,
Strata have suggested passing
back ownership of kit to the
three authorities.

Publish a clearer
understanding on kit
ownership and what is
and what isn’t owned
by Strata and what will
be replaced at Strata’s
cost and what won’t be

2

Cost Effective and
Deliver Tangible
and Measurable
Business Value

This element needs further
discussion as stated in the BP.
30th Jun
2020

Ongoing

IT Director

To be added to a future board
agenda

To be included in the 21/22
Business Plan.
Update: a decision on this is
required as part of the 21/22
Business Plan sign off.

Introduce far tighter
controls on Asset
Management across
the three authorities

2

Flexible, Scalable,
Reliable and
Modern IT
Platform

31st Oct
2020

Ongoing

40

Head of
Infrastructure and
Support

Using vFire and through the
work to replace the existing
CMDB, Strata are now working
to more accurately manage the

Page 30 of 34

IT assets of the three
authorities.

Strata are introducing colour
coded asset labels to assist in
the identification of assets and
which authority the assets were
originally purchased for.
UPDATE : Suf is leading on the
review and modernisation of
the CMDB

To create a business
development function
within Strata and to
identify potential
channels of business.

2

To identify
opportunities for
commercialisation of
services.

Commercialisation
of Core Strata
Capabilities to
Develop Revenue
Streams

30th Dec
2020

On hold

IT Director

The three authorities were not
entirely supportive of Strata’s
plans for commercialisation, as
they felt it would impact on
Strata’s resource availability to
support the work of the three
authorities, and this raised
significant concerns.

Any business development
function would carry an initial
associated cost.

This is part of the review of the
Governance framework for
Strata.

Interview and recruit a
Non-Executive Director
onto the board of
Strata

2

Core

30th Jun
2020

Ongoing

Strata Board

Next steps are to be discussed
by the board on 21st Sept,
especially in relation to
comments from Councillors at
the JSC held on 8th Sept where
it was clear Cllrs still wanted
oversight and scrutiny of
Strata.

The is a meeting of the Strata
Board + management team
scheduled for 16th Oct, and the
structure of the board will be
discussed and a series of
changes proposed to the
formation and responsibilities
of the board members.

Update: Decision requested as
part of the 21/22 Business Plan
approval process.

41

Page 31 of 34

Perform a review of
Document Centre
resourcing and look for
options for potential
centralisation of the
Document Centre
function

Update Strata external
web site with case
studies, service
portfolio, specialist
consultancy details

1

Supports the
Transformational
Agenda of Each
Authority

3

Commercialisation
of Core Strata
Capabilities to
Develop Revenue
Streams

31st Dec
2020

30th Jun
2020

Completed

On Hold

Head of
Document
Centres

As part of Covid, Strata have
performed an analysis of
document centre demand and
have discussed perceived
future demand with each
authority. This is leading to a
potential restructure of the
print function which Strata
delivers.

IT Director

This is an ongoing project, but
due to authority position on
commercialisation and
resource availability due to
Covid this hasn’t been
progressed.

Strata have a clear
understanding of the essential
non-negotiable services and
those services which could be
considered negotiable.

Review the Negotiable
and Non Negotiable
Services

2

Flexible, Scalable,
Reliable and
Modern IT
Platform

30th Sept
2020

Ongoing

Strata Board

As part of the additional
savings that Strata have
proposed, some of the
negotiable services have been
reduced in order to deliver in
year savings for 20/21.

UPDATE: During 20/21 we have
identified demand areas and
this has led to a restructure of
the Document Centre
resources.

Understand the impact
on Strata and existing
Data Centre
arrangements of the
decision to potentially
relocate the Civic
Centre office.

1

Flexible, Scalable,
Reliable and
Modern IT
Platform

31st Mar
2021

Ongoing

Joint Executive
Committee /
Strata Board

Strata have undertaken a
detailed costing exercise with
Amazon and CloudChomp for a
wide scale move of applications
from the two existing DC’s into
the Cloud. Costs show any
move will have a considerable
impact on Strata costs meaning
the authorities will need to pay
considerably more money.

As yet, we have received no
clear indication from ECC as to
if and when we will need to
vacate our two DC’s.

42

Page 32 of 34

Update: Work ongoing to
understand and price Cloud
options. Clearly to move to
Cloud there is very significant
cost increases. Strata will
present initial finding to the
three authority client leads in
Dec 20 as part of an
infrastructure briefing session.

We have introduced time
recording for work performed
by the Business Systems team,
this is then mapped against the
authority split.

Review charging model
and look to introduce
time recording for work
performed.

3

Core

31st

Mar
2021

Ongoing

IT Director

Currently and based on the
model we have developed the
split and time spent maps well
against the current charging
model.

Update: currently ascertaining
the feasibility of time recording
by authority across other
elements of the Strata
Business.

Investigate the
requirement for the
introduction of
collaboration toolkits
and how these toolkits
could be developed for
use by officers within
each partner authority

Strata have kicked off an
initiative with the three
authorities and with a partner
called Modality to identify the
requirements for greater level
of collaboration.

2

Flexible, Scalable,
Reliable and
Modern IT
Platform

31st Dec
2020

Ongoing

IT Director

Each authority have been
invited to a workshop on 1st Oct
where the project will be
scoped.

Update : Looking to deploy a
small scale pilot of MS Teams
in Feb 2021, with a wider scale
deployment of MS Teams in
April 2021
Continue to challenge
the use of paper within
the council as part of
the climate change
initiative

2

Core

31st Mar
2021

43

Completed

Head of
Document
Centres

Paper usage has dropped
dramatically as a result of
Covid.

Page 33 of 34

With staff working remotely,
printing demand both on local
MFD’s and on the print function
within each authority has been
positively impacted.

Strata are now considering
changes to the print function
across all three authorities as a
result of the reduced print
demand.

Work ongoing, due to a
software bug and Covid 19, we
expect the project to now
complete in March 2021.

Complete the
migration to Windows
10

3

Flexible, Scalable,
Reliable and
Modern IT
Platform

30th Sept
2020

Ongoing

Head of
Infrastructure &
Security

Update: still on track to
completed Win10 roll out by
end of March 2021. However,
this date may now be impacted
by lockdown 2 and whether the
authorities / staff will be happy
to bring devices into the office
to enable them to be upgraded
to Win10.
Update: 259 EDDC users
migrated so far, ECC UAT
underway. Still on target to
complete by end of March
2021/.

Setup facilitated
workshop to identify
how the three
authorities could better
utilise the IT
environment which has
been built

This facilitated workshop was
delivered primarily to discuss
and explore priorities during
Covid 19.
1

Core

31st May
2020

Completed

IT Director
Key themes explored were :




44

Collaboration
Dash boarding
Chatbots

Page 34 of 34

Agenda Item 7

STRATA JOINT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
STRATA JOINT EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

DATE OF MEETING:

11 JANUARY 2021
25 JANUARY 2021

PUBLICATION DATE:

14 DECEMBER 2020

REPORT OF:

STRATA FINANCE

SUBJECT:

STRATA BUDGET MONITORING NOVEMBER - 2020/21

1.

PURPOSE

1.1

This report advises on the financial position of Strata at the end of November
2020.

2.

BACKGROUND

2.1

The Company has been given a total of £6.60 million to run the IT Services in
2020/21 along with funding for various capital projects. The Company also
maintains an account for additional purchases throughout the year, which is
invoiced to each Council based on actual purchases made.

3.

MAIN IMPLICATIONS
Strata Budget Monitoring to 30 November 2020

3.1

Savings as per Business Plan
The 2018-19 Business Plan has revised the savings profile set out in the
original Business Case over the initial ten year period of the Company. The
savings were split into cashable revenue savings and savings to the Councils
from not having to implement specific capital projects individually. Although
the Business Plan has not been fully agreed, the Joint Executive Committee
approved the spending plans and budget therein.

45

A breakdown of the revised saving summary is set out below.

2015-16
2016-17
2017-18
2018-19
2019-20
2020-21
2021-22
2022-23
2023-24
2024-25
Total

*
**
3.2

Year 1
Year 2
Year 3
Year 4
Year 5
Year 6
Year 7
Year 8
Year 9
Year 10

Capital
Expenditure
Savings
(443,932)
(312,522)
(358,222)
(459,609)
(129,300)
867,962
(138,000)
(9,884)
(196,902)
(374,300)
(1,554,709)

Projected
Revenue
Savings
(262,098)
(20,000)
(252,836)
(381,961)
(853,888)
(696,167)
(662,091)
(701,005)
(825,202)
(908,996)
(5,564,244)

Actual
Revenue
Savings
(232,000)
(100,000)*
(565,000)
(620,000)
(1,074,000)**

Variance

(2,591,000)

Although savings of £310,000 were delivered, Strata asked for £210,000 to be
used for specific service improvements. This was agreed by the three
Councils.
Strata reduced the payments for the Councils by £500,000 at the start of the
year.
Key Variations from Revenue Budget
In order to support the Councils during this difficult year, Strata has identified a
further £320,000 of in year reductions through temporarily keeping posts
vacant, reduced travel and better contract management. The latest projection
estimates that Strata are slightly ahead of this increased target. The key
variations are set out below:

46

30,098
(80,000)
(312,164)
(238,039)
(219,641)
696,167
662,091
701,005
825,202
908,996

The key variations are set out below:
Expenditure
Type

Projected Over
/ (Underspend)

Employees

(50,919)

Supplies &
Services

(118,941)

Transport

(22,824)

Income Revenue

3.3

Detail

• Additional capacity brought in to support
the Helpdesk;
• Offset by lower overtime costs, holding
vacancies and capitalisation of some staff;
•
•

Savings in key contracts e.g. Broadband.

•

Significantly lower transport costs.

•

Reduction in additional staff funded by the
Councils directly;
Reduced Document Centre recharges;
Income from capitalised staff not shown in
revenue account.

157,211
•
•

Council Recharge Account
The Councils also request additional equipment for which they are
subsequently invoiced. This account is brought to zero at the year end.

RECOMMENDATIONS
4.1

That the Joint Scrutiny Committee and Joint Executive Committee note
the contents of the report.
Contact details
Tel:
01392 265292
E-mail: david.hodgson@exeter.gov.uk

Dave Hodgson
Director (Finance Lead)

47

This page is intentionally left blank

APPENDIX A

BUDGET MONITORING
30 NOVEMBER 2020

STRATA SERVICE SOLUTIONS - REVENUE BUDGET
REVISED
REVENUE
BUDGET
EMPLOYEES
SUPPLIES & SERVICES
TRANSPORT
SUPPORT SERVICES
TAX ON INTEREST
INCOME - REVENUE
INVESTMENT INTEREST
Net Income

ACTUAL &
COMMITMENTS

OUTTURN

VARIANCE

£

£

£

£

3,010,815
3,133,439
26,000
60,000
950
(6,769,637)
(5,000)
(543,433)

1,679,253
2,813,602
2,117
60,000
0
(4,964,128)
0
(409,156)

2,959,896
3,014,498
3,176
60,000
0
(6,612,426)
0
(574,856)

(50,919)
(118,941)
(22,824)
0
(950)
157,211
5,000
(31,423)

#REF!
COUNCIL RECHARGE
ACTUAL TO
DATE
£
EMPLOYEES
SUPPLIES & SERVICES
TRANSPORT
INCOME
TO BE RECHARGED TO COUNCILS

6,284
441,427
(165,586)
282,125

49

This page is intentionally left blank

